
• 
association of university and college em p loyees 

R.A. Grant 
Director 
Employee Relations Dept. 
Campus Mail 

Dear Mr. Grant: 

J une 15, 1982 

Re: Short Term Leave of Absence 

As per Article 7 . 03(b) of the collective agreement the Union hereby 
requests a leave of absence for Sheila Rowswell, Biomedical Communications, VGH 
for June 24, 1982 from 2:00-4:30 p . m. 

Do not discontinue this employee ' s salary. 

cc: Sheila Rowswell 

Yours truly, 

Patricia House 
AUCE Local 1 

• Victor Doray 

• 
#202 -6 383 Memorial Road, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1 W5 

Telephone: 224- 230 8 


